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2 September, 2005 219-1 

Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. 
at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath, 

Dear Mr. Finnegan, 
a 

I am to refer to the Agency’s notice of 16/06/05 which requested additional information in 
respect of the waste licence application, reference number 219-1. 

It is noted that you have not responded to this notice issued in accordance with Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. , 

You are requested to submit a detailed indication of progress to date in relation to the 
compilation of the information requested with specific reference to: 

0 Quantification of outstanding work required to complete the waste application, 
indicating the amount of time necessary to finalise specified areas of work. 

0 A specific date by which the outstanding information will be submitted to the Agency. 

ith a view to advancing this application for determination by the Agency, the above- 
@ mentioned information should be submitted to the Agency by 14/09/05 . 

Your immediate attention to this matter is required. 

Yours sincerely, i 

Karen Creed 
Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


